Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 4, 2025

I~ocone-evwnship

NNSYEVAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
August 4, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.
205 Old Mill Rd, Suite 2, Tannersville, PA

Zoom Participation
https://lus06web.zoom.us/s/85402655076?pwd=C82jan55kHgiLgajUJgE6K68b8TOI2.1

*Must Register*
Meeting ID:
854 0265 5076
Passcode:
265469

Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Annoncements

= Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beginning of a meeting you will be

permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For action items, you may speak at the podium and
be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.

Public Comment-NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.
Presentations

Hearings —

= Motion to open the hearing the new economic development restaurant liquor license for issuance
to Serenite at Camelback Mountain LLC., recommendation. (Action Item)

= Board Comments & Public Comments.

= Motion to close the hearing (Action Item)

= Motion to the recommendation of a new economic development restaurant
liquor license to be issued to Serenite at Camelback Mountain LLC. (Action Item)

Hearing:
= Motion to open the hearing to continue the appeal of the township code enforcement officers

notice of dangerous structure/order to demolish. (Action Item)
= Board Comments & Public Comments.
»= Motion to close the hearing (Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/s/85402655076?pwd=C82jan55kHgiLqajUJgE6K68b8TOl2.1

Pocono Township BOC Agenda August 4, 2025

= Motion to the appeal of Township Code Enforcement’s Notice of dangerous
structure/ order to demolish, on subject property known as Monroe County Tax Parcel I.D. No.
12.11A.1.93 located in a commercial zoning district, violation of §382-4 of the Ordinance. (Action
Item)

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the July 21, 2025 regular meeting of the Board
of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through August 4, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $478,629.02 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. Discussion:
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

= Motion to begin interview process following union guidelines for replacement for full-time public works
position to replace vacancy created by retirement of Tom Shick. (Possible Action Item)

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap - Vice President
LERTA Discussion & Possible motion to amend (Possible Action Item)
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — Solar Field
= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner
= Motion to direct Township Solicitor to create a Historic District Overlay for Pocono Manor (Possible
Action Item)
= Discussion regarding On-line accusations of the Commissioners being complicit regarding
contaminated Wells due to Sanofi.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

= Golden Slipper Update
= Tent City Update

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting

Police — Chief James Wagner (First Meeting of Month)



Pocono Township BOC Agenda

Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

Public Works Update
Website Update
Grants Update

Civil Service Update

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

Sewer Business Update

PennDOT / Intersection brush update
MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions
Current Public Works Projects

Township Events Report — Jennifer Gambino (First Meeting of Month)

Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.

TASA Project

TLC walking bridge.

Turkey Hill/lWendys Sidewalk update
Stadden Rd signage & curve painting

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

Sewer Business Update

General legal update

Update — Archer Lane

Learn Road Easement Process
TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

Adjournment

August 4, 2025



July 21, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 21, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on July 21, 2025 and
was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present;
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor; Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Patrick Briegel-Public Works
Director, Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager; Erica Tomas-Administrative Assistant; Lindsay Scerbo, SFM
Consulting; Paul Morgan, SFM Consulting;

Announcements

= Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beginning of a meeting you will be
permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For action items, you may speak at the podium and
be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.

*  An executive session was held July 9th at 5 :30 PM to discuss personnel.

Public Comment

Frank Aubrey (Resident) covered several public concerns and updates to include ATV's and off-road
motorcycles using local roads, causing noise and property damage. He requested action regarding
illegal use of Richard Graber's Farm as a racetrack.

Matthew Bradley (Resident) expressed frustration over the Golden Slipper construction project's
impact on traffic & emergency response times.

Representative Madden thanked the Board of Commissioners for their dedication on negotiating on a
solution & assured ongoing efforts to expedite the project. She also confirmed efforts to negotiate with
the library board for its continued operation.

Carmen Churiou (Non-Resident) highlighted the growing safety concerns on Stadden Road &
concerns with keeping a library within Pocono Township.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) raised issues regarding the kennels dogs escaping.

Karen Doleiden (Resident) expressed concern regarding the safety of Stadden Road and the Kennel
dogs.

Edward Gualtieri (Resident) disputed the comments of Karen Doleiden and Cheryl Parks regarding his
dogs. He clarified that their dogs weigh 50 Ibs. not 85, they do provide shelter for their dogs. Feels
that their neighbors have been nothing but antagonistic & vindictive towards him and his partner since
they moved in February 2024.

Guy Doleiden (Resident) has everything on camera in regard to the Kennel property.

Charles Keppler (Resident) Complaints about livestreaming vs zoom.

Presentations

Laurie Pryer — Pocono Township Library Tax — She has attended every library meeting and found that
the library board has no interest in continuing to operate in Pocono Township. She has found a lot of

inconsistencies within the library board. She outlined what the needs will be in order to move forward
with funding a new library. (Open discussion with BOC, Laurie & attendees)



July 21, 2025

Civil Service interview of Robert Furino & Douglas Shook

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to appoint Robert Furino & Douglas Shook to the
Pocono Township Civil Service Commission. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Melissa E. Hutchison — T&M — MS-4 — outlined the requirements and control measures for stormwater
management and clarified that private communities with their own stormwater facilities are not included in
the MS4 area. E. Gnandt asked what Pocono Township’s MS4 areas are. J. Tresslar explained further.

Hearings

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N, Leap to open the hearing to continue the appeal of the
township code enforcement officers notice of dangerous structure/order to demolish. All in favor.
Motion carried.

L. Devito commented on the process of the proceedings to date. R. Kidwell addressed the board.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to continue the hearing until August 4, at 6:00
pm at the township municipal building, All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to close the hearing. All in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve all old business consisting of the
minutes of the July 7, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners.

Financial transactions through July 21, 2025 as presented, including ratification of expenditures in the
amount of $537,306.26 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer Operations, Gross Payroll.
Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel — None

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to have Township Engineer conduct a traffic
safety study on the following roads: Sky High Drive & Pocono Circle for the purposes of installation /
recommendation of speed tables and or intersection safety enhancements. Discussion: Lew Ginsburg
thanked the board. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve the following PTPD Policies: Vehicle
Use; Cash Handling Security & Management; Personal Protective Equipment; Crime Analysis;
Monroe County Control Center; Property & Evidence Room: Records Division: Records Maintenance
& Release; Protected Information; Animal Control; Jeanne Clery Campus Safety: Temporary Custody
of Juveniles. Discussion: E. Gnandt asked the police chief if he was good with the policies. All in
favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to sponsor a public works team and a police
team to attend the Annual Pocono Mountain Council of Governments Golf fundraiser in the amount of
$600.00. All in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

N. Leap asked the Public Works Director to take a look at Laurel Lake, due to the line striping no longer
being visible.



July 21, 2025

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Update — Solar Field — E. Gnandt asked J. Tresslar for an update. Nothing new to report. Some
discussion was had regarding the site. B. Winot said they are now in compliance with the
conservation district.

Update — Kennel — E. Gnandt asked for an update. L. Scerbo stated that they did issue a violation
notice from the last episode. The owner updated the board.

Knox Box update — L. DeVito commented on the ordinance. The board agreed to consider amending
the ordinance to clarify requirements and adjust fines., while keeping the overall requirement for
businesses with common corridors.

E. Gnandt commented on the RTK situation and asked that video be posted on the website of the
board meetings.

Food Truck Ordinance feedback.

Brian Winot - Commissioner

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to amend the Code of Ordinances of Pocono

Township Chapter 470, Zoning, to amend Section 470-8 to include the definition of a recreational use,

public/non-profit/non-commercial; amend Chapter 470 Attachment 1, Use Schedule, to include

recreational use, public/non-profit/non-commercial as a use permitted by conditional use within all

Zoning Districts; and repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith.
-Proposed definition for recreational use, public/non-profit/non-commercial — “A recreational use
which is operated by a municipal, governmental, or non-profit organization and is open to the
public for the purpose of recreation, including but not limited to, municipal, state, or federal parks,
state game lands, open space, nature preserves, wildlife preserves, and other similar recreational
uses as determined by the Zoning Officer.” — Per the Zoning Ordinance amendment draft.
Discussion — E. Gnandt asked for an explanation. Representative Madden asked for clarity. B.
Winot explained they shouldn’t have restrictions imposed on them as a non-profit. All in favor.
Motion carried.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to amend the Code of Ordinances of Pocono
Township Chapter 470, Zoning, to amend Section 470-8 to include the definitions for ‘domestic
animal’ and ‘poultry or fowl'’; amend Chapter 470 Attachment 1, Use Schedule, to include the keeping
of poultry or fowl for home use as a use permitted by right within all Zoning Districts: to amend
Section 470-53 to include the keeping of poultry or fowl as a customary accessory use to single family
detached dwellings; to amend Chapter 470 to include additional regulations for the keeping of poultry
and fowl for home use: and repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith.”
Discussion: R. Wielebinski asked if it would include maintenance. N. Leap thinks a Rooster should be
allowed based on acreage. Frank (Resident) asked that it be specified to the type and number of
animals and cleanliness. Lew Ginsberg asked how it would affect the bylaws of an HOA. Tim Coover
(Resident) asked the board be aware of how much they are governing residents’ property uses.
Charles Kepler (Resident) was apprehensive to allowing chickens since we are in exceptional value
waterways and feels poultry would pollute the area. Kyle Hazelton (Resident) questioned the number
suggested within the ordinance. Dawn Eilber believes it should be based on the size of the property.
All in favor. Motion carried.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to direct the Township Engineer and Township
Solicitor to perform an annual review of outstanding escrow accounts, ensuring the escalation factors
accurately reflect current market conditions. Discussion: P. Briegel gave a scenario regarding what
could happen if this in not kept up to date. Manager Belvin reminded the board of the EQ tank
situation and spoke of how the LOC is not enough to cover in today’s standards. All in favor. Motion
carried.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to rescind the "paid parking program" for all non-
county patrons at the conclusion of the summer season (budgeted through Labor Day), recognizing
and empathizing with the community concerns expressed regarding the financial impacts on visitors
and residents alike. Discussion: E. Gnandt asked how they are collecting payment and reconciling. N.
Leap asked how the process has been going so far. P. Briegel will check with the park staff along with
getting a cost analysis to date. Manager Belvin had reported the updates from the staff members on

3



July 21, 2025

the parking. R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to table B. Winot's motion. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Library Development & Opportunity for Advancement.- B. Winot announced that he is on the advisory
board with NCC and brokered a deal for use of the NCC library for Pocono Township residents. Any
township resident wishing to use the library at NCC, the cost would be $8.00 for the year. He will
personally sponsor the cost if you are a Veteran, Senior, low income, or special needs resident. B.
Winot thanked Dr. David Ruth and Precie Schroyer for their assistance in this matter.

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to raise the TDU annual fee from $500 to
$2,500. Representative Madden commended the township on this matter. All in favor. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Golden Slipper Update — J. Belvin read the email from the project manager, stated they have
adjusted the hours from 7-3 to 7-5 & that they had found more rock than anticipated in regard to the
cathodic protection for the water lines, stated that they are still on track and the goal is to have the
road open by mid-September.

Tent City Update — Zoning spoke with the property owner, and they are cleaning up the site. The
stipulation has been met regarding the judgement.

J. Belvin stated that dried moisture was the past issue in the old building from a past employee taping
up their vents, causing water to drip into the walls. Belvin had stated that the reports from ServPro,
LaBella & Clean Scene would be sent to the BOC.

Reports

Zoning Report-SFM Consulting - L. Scerbo

Police — James Wagner, Chief

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve until Oct. 20, 2025 a trial period of
the MACH software contract for CLEAN information (for all driver license, motor vehicle criminal
history, PFA, “hot” vehicles, law enforcement messaging, access to NCIC & FBI, PSIN, and
international justice repository. Discussion — software that will assist with electronic filing of reports.
Austin Anglemyer explained the process. All in favor. Motion carried.

Manager Report — Jerrod Belvin

Public Works Update — Saturday night a neighbor of TLC park hit the fence and electrical box. The
road crew has fixed the fence, and the electrical box will be repaired by tomorrow. After 27 years,
Tom Schick has retired, and we would like to thank him and wish him the best.

Website Update- photos have been taken and we are looking at 9 weeks out.

Joe Gilliland has donated the fire truck that he won at the carnival to the township and it will be going
up at TLC park.

Concert in the park will be July 24,

E. Gnandt asked about a plaque done honoring the crew that did all the work on the building remodel,
Belvin stated it had already been ordered.

Public Works — Patrick Briegel

Sewer Business Update — Route complete to connect MCTI to the sewer. Easements being drafted
for the township building to be connected. The park staff is doing a really good job this year.
PennDOT / Intersection brush update

MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions —

Current Public Works Projects — drainage along Cherry Lane near Wawa needs to be addressed.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to contract with Build-All Construction (Co-Stars
Vendor) in the amount of $41,370.00 for the construction of 2 staircases in the rear lot of the
administrative building. E. Gnandt asked if one of the sets could be put in by the Magistrate’s office.




July 21, 2025

N. Leap feels that it should be the township's responsibility. Liability needs to be considered. All in
favor. Motion carried.

E. Gnandt asked about getting air conditioning to the little office at the park building. N. Leap
suggested using the money collected from the paid parking to purchase A/C.

Township Events Report-Jennifer Gambino

Township Engineer Report- Jon Tresslar

Sewer Business Update — discussed prior

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout — on hold

TASA Project — Comments are back, and we are working on them to re-submit.
TLC walking bridge — working on getting ready for bid.

Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update —. No update

Stadden Rd signage & curve painting — adequate

Drainage at Wawa, being addressed.

Township Solicitor Report-Leo V. DeVito

Sewer Business Update -

General legal update

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to have solicitor attend the 383 Enforcement
Notice appeal. Discussion: it has been continued to August 26th. All in favor. Motion carried.

E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by L. DeVito, to have solicitor attend the ZHB meeting for Rt
611 Apartments to oppose the request. Discussion was had among the board. E. Gnandt, aye; M.
Velardi, aye; R. Wielebinski, aye; B. Winot, aye; N. Leap, nay. Motion carried.

Discussion of current LERTA Ordinance. Discussion: E. Gnandt & B. Winot both abstained from vote
due to conflict. Lengthy discussion was had regarding the process of repealing or Amending the
LERTA. N. Leap would like to amend the timeline, minimum for improvements based on public input.
Update — Archer Lane

Sunset Hill is still out for the commonwealth court decision.

Learn Road Easement Process — issued a notice of taking. Waiting on appraisal.

TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements will be in place soon.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting 10:08

p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.




TOWNSHIP

i et

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

1, %lﬂd .L—Jf X D(“' , hereby disclose that I have a conflict of

[

interest with regard to —Dtﬁeussloﬁ) D"\ me O&Jtn@éé
Add possible volg

I am unable to vote on: discuss; or participate in any Township action with respect to

Because of my relationship with the matter, as follows; _ =  ouun  CormaqgclcrA /

?Lo'pee/l‘«—,f W H gni) SL{»E %“JSL ‘ ?Q

2

Signature/Name:

Date

Received this day of , 20

Township Secretary/ Asst. Secretary

112 Township Drive - Tannersville, PA 18372
Tel. 570-629-1922 * Fax 570-629-7325



CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

I, M—b ﬂ‘//‘H/D 7 , hereby disclose that | have a conflict of

interest with regard to LERT )f—‘:CC/—fS'/a/\/ v %’\Eﬂ/ 7744 M)FC—’

I am unable to vote on: discuss; or participate in any Township action with respect to

) ERT7]

Because of my relationship with the matter, as follows; /%Y (lrE 7

On/ BeEE 77 f2am LLZTH

Signature/Name:

72 [ [0
Date

Received this day of , 20

Township Secretary/ Asst. Secretary

112 Township Drive - Tannersville, PA 18372
Tel. 570-629-1922 * Fax 570-629-7325



POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday August 4, 2025

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 80,717.35
Payroll $ 157,606.84
Sewer Operating $ 4,627.51
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 162,250.72
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 45,434.45
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ -
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund 3 27,492.15
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 478,629.02

Summary Page 1 0of 5 25-8-4 BILLS LIST



General Fund

Payroll

General Expenditures

Sewer Operating Fund

Capital Reserve Fund

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer Operating

TOTAL Sewer Construction

Total Capital Reserve

POCONO TOWNSHIP CHECK LISTING

Monday August 4, 2025

Date TYPE

Vendor Memo Amount

07/11/2025 ACH PAYROLL ENDING 7/20/25 $ 157,606.84
TOTAL PAYROLL "§ 157,606.84_

Date Check  Vendor Memo Amount
07/17/2025 2829 PMHIC HEALTH INS 73,320.27
07/17/2025 2830 Nazareth Ford Contaminated Fuel Source 2,093.55
07/21/2025 2833 Blue Ridge Communications PHONE 349.95
07/21/2025 2834 PPL Electric Utilities ELECTRIC 4,158.63
Q07/21/2025 2835 Blue Ridge Communications Kenny's Way Internet 54.95
07/22/2025 2836 Villani Rental Company 7124/25 Event Rental 600.00
07/29/2025 2837 Elan Financial Services EZ Pass Renewal 140.00

Date Check

Vendor

TOTAL General Fund Bills § 80,717.35

Memo

Amount

07/21/2025 1399
07/21/2025 1400
07/21/2025 1401
07/21/2025 1402
07/25/2025 1403

Date Check

Verizon Wireless

BLUE RIDGE COMMUNICATIONS

PPL Electric Utilities*

BLUE RIDGE COMMUNICATIONS

MET-ED

Vendor

Sewer Modems

Pump Station Phones
Pump Stations Electric
Pump Station 3 Phone
Pump Station 4 Electric

120.03
131.96
3,934.55
65.98
374.99

TOTAL Sewer Operating Fund §  4,627.51

Memo

Amount

07/23/2025 1117

Diele, John & Angela

TASA Easement

500.00

TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund § 500.00

Authorized by:

] 80,717.35
s 4,627.51
S =3

$ 500.00
G 85,844.86

Page 2 of 5

Transferred by:

25-8-4 BILLS LIST



7/31/2025

General Fund

Approve

POCONO TOWNSHIP CHECK LISTING
Monday August 4, 2025

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
07/29/2025 2838 ADP, INC Payroll Time & Attendance 1,424.85
07/29/2025 2839 AFLAC Supplemental Insurance 349.56
07/29/2025 2840 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE CO. GTL 3,261.56
07/29/2025 2841 Anthony Photo Creations July 2025 Tom Shick Retirement Luncheon Photos 75.00
07/29/2025 2842 Best Auto Service & Tire Center POLICE CAR SERVICE 5,090.35
07/29/2025 2843 Brodhead Creek Regional Authority WATER 574.57
07/29/2025 2844 Commonwealth of Penn Pocono TWP Aaron Anglemyer 9/8-12/25 Training 500.00
07/29/2025 2845 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - PWS SDW Annual Fee 2025 100.00
07/29/2025 2846 Corona Butcher Shick's Retirement Luncheon 79.00
07/29/2025 2847 Creative Works Systems, Inc. May/June 2025 Website Maintenance 449.00
07/29/2025 2848 Eric A. Moses Co. POLICE SUPPLIES 234.25
07/29/2025 2849 Eureka Stone Quarry, Inc. Seasonal 9.5MM Warm R 8.8675 tn 7,670.85
07/29/2025 2850 Fry's Plastic, LLC Pipe & Coupling 1,796.94
07/29/2025 2851 Glenn Van Gieson 37 Hickory Drive Mailbox Replacement 103.98
07/29/2025 2852 Gotta Go Potties, Inc. Rental 1,300.00
07/29/2025 2853 Locust Ridge Quarry AASHTO #3 65.67 tn 7,247.90
07/29/2025 2854 Maula, Anthony (G-2024-6 Grading Permit Refund Ck 7172 500.00
07/29/2025 2855 Medico Construction Equipment Inc. Asphalt Bits 1,106.00
07/29/2025 2856 MetLife - Non Uni. Pen. Plan PENSION 8,477.45
07/29/2025 2857 Michael J. McKeown, Inc. 329 & 330 Leam Rd Roundabout Easement Plans 400.00
07/29/2025 2858 Nationwide - 457 457 PLAN 5,003.16
07/29/2025 2859 PALMERTON GARAGE DOOR I Door Repair 370.00
07/29/2025 2860 Patriot Workwear E. Rath Body Armor 1,109.00
07/29/2025 2861 PENTELEDATA Heritage Center Internet 126.13
07/29/2025 2862 PENTELEDATA INTERNET 310.12
07/29/2025 2863 PMHIC HEALTH INS 70,8898.49
07/29/2025 2864 Portland Contractors, Inc. June 2025 Services 350.00
07/29/2025 2865 PPL Electric Utilities TLC Lighting 780.92
07/29/2025 2866 Reliable Sign & Striping, LLC Overflow Parking Sign 1ea 23.00
07/29/2025 2867 Richter Total Office Office Coffee 194.38
07/29/2025 2868 SCOTT, JAMES 5/30/2025 Uniferm Reimb 97.02
07/29/2025 2869 SealMaster Allentown MasterSeal Ultra 2Ib Sand; 300 Gal Squeegee Rental; Tilt Trailer Rental 16,660.00
07/29/2025 2870 State Workers' Insurance Fund Install 7 of 10 2025 2,770.00
07/29/2025 2871 Steele's Hardware, Inc. SUPPLIES 301.40
07/29/2025 2872 Steele's Hardware, Inc. SUPPLIES 244,66
07/29/2025 2873 Steele's Hardware, Inc. SUPPLIES 139.59
07/29/2025 2874 Strand Pool Supply LLP Pool Sample Testing Jun 2025 552.87
07/29/2025 2875 Suburban Testing Labs MVP Bath House Water Testing 361.00
07/29/2025 2876 TRAISR, LLC Traisr Sub June 2025 733.33
07/29/2025 2877 Troy Mechanical, Inc. Replacement of Flush Valve 976.13
07/29/2025 2878 ULINE Collapsible Wire Container 2ea 622.77
07/29/2025 2879 UNIFIRST Corporation TWP Mats 87.70
07/29/2025 2880 US BANK - Lockbox CM9722 Employee Contribution 7,819.04
07/29/2025 2881 W F Welliver & Son Inc 2 Fans 4017

Page3of5 25-8-4 BILLS LIST



7/31/2025

07/29/2025 2882 Waste Management of Pennsylvania, Inc. Waste Removal 187.23
07/29/2025 2883 World Fuel Services, Inc. FUEL 10,693.08
07/29/2025 2884 Zuvich, Regina April - July 2025 Bank Runs Reimbursement 67.27
TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $162,250.72
Sewer Operating
Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
07/29/2025 1404 BRODHEAD CREEK REGIONAL AUTHORITY WATER 121.84
07/29/2025 1405 BRODHEAD CREEK REGIONAL AUTHORITY Bioxide Treatment 6,736.20
07/29/2025 1406 EEMA O&M Services Group, Inc. July 2025 Services 13,126.79
07/29/12025 1407 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC Pump Station 5 Bioxide Treatment & Vaporlink 5,426.00
07/29/2025 1408 General Carbon Corporation Bags 2,692.00
07/29/2025 1409 LRM, Inc Flow Meter Troubleshooting @ PS 5 400.00
07/29/2025 1410 PENTELEDATA Pump Stations 1-5 Intemet 369.75
07/29/2025 1411 Pocono Township July 2025 Admin Serv & Overhead 15,303.25
07/28/2025 1412 Schnatter, John Principles & Techniques in Buried Utility Location Training Reimb 175.00
07/29/2025 1413 Steele's Hardware, Inc. Supplies 89.95
07/29/2025 1414 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS Monthly NPDES 627.00
07/29/2025 1415 TRAISR, LLC June 2025 Monthly Sub 366.67
TOTAL Sewer Operating Fund  $45,434.45
Capital Reserve Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
07/30/2025 1118 P&D Emergency Services 2025 Ford Utility Unit 97 Ghost Lettering 25,897.15
07/30/2025 1119 Telco, Inc. Pocono TWP 2023 Monroe Co. GLG Final Payment 1,595.00
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund  $27,492.15
General Fund $ 162,250.72
Sewer Operating $ 45,434.45
Sewer Construction Fund $ - Authorized by:
Capital Reserve $27,492.15
Fire Tax Disbursement S -
Liquid Fuels $ -
TOTAL TRANSFERS $ 235,177.32  Transferred by:
Approve Page 4 of 5 25-8-4 BILLS LIST



7/31/2025

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS REQUEST 2025
Monday August 4, 2025

GENERAL FUND
FROM Amount TO Amount Explanation
01.403.220 300.00{404.313 Special Councel 300.00|Line needs to be increased to cover deficit
01.415.434 1,000.00]415.220 Emer Mgmt Operating Supplies 1,000.00|Line needs to be increased to cover deficit
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 1,300.00 1,300.00|
SEWER OPERATING Amount TO Amount Explanation
08.429.102 1,000.00 08.429.105 1,000,00|Line needs to be increased to meet expenses for the remainer of the year
08.429.401| 10,000.00| 08.429.400 | 10,000.00]Line needs to be increased to meet expenses for the remainer of the year
GENERAL FUND BUDGET ORIGINAL BUDGET Increase/(Decrease) ADJUSTED BUDGET Explanation
387.100 CONTRIBUTIIONS AND DONATIONS 5,000.00| § 55,600.00 60,600.00|ADJUSTMENT NEEDED TO FUND REVENUE LINE
457.450 COMMUNITY EVENTS| 17,000.00( s 55,600.00 72,600.00{ADJUSTMENT NEEDED TO REFLECT CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMUNITY EVENTS
NET EFFECT TO FUND BALANCE - No effect on fund balance. Revenue offsets expenditure.

Page 50f 5 Budget Adjustments



POCONO

TOWNSHIP

Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator
cC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning and Building Code Official

DATE:  July 28, 2025

sk 3k 3% ok 3k 3k 3k 3 3k ok 3 3 ok 3k ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk s ok sk ok sk ok sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok sk 3k ok 3k 3K 3k sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok skok ok kokok sk kok ok

Following is a report on the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from July 16" to July 28™:

Permits Issued: 20

Zoning Permits: 7 New Construction: 0 Building Permits: 11
Commercial -3 Commercial -0 Commercial — 4
Residential — 4 Residential - 0 Residential — 7
Certificate of Occupancy -0 Driveway -1 TDU -1

Well-0 Grading -0

Enforcement Actions:

July 17, 2025 — 3292 Route 611 — Email Communication — An email was sent to the property owner
advising them that their tenant had initiated construction activity on the subject property without the
necessary approvals. The owner instructed the tenant to contact our office, after which the tenant
proceeded to remove the gazebo structure that was under construction. Upon further review, it appears
that additional unpermitted improvements have been made to the property over the years. The owner
was advised that these improvements must also be removed, or enforcement action will be initiated.
July 21, 2025 — 3205 Mountain View Drive — Door Hanger — A door hanger was left at the property to
notify the owners of a potential violation of the Property Maintenance Ordinance. Specifically, a large
wooden trunk (bulk item) is being displayed in the front yard.

July 23, 2025 — 3470 Route 715 — Email Correspondence — Our office received a letter from the property
owner's legal representative stating that a neighboring property owner has been harassing them and
interfering with their ability to operate as a Transient Dwelling Unit. Upon reviewing the file, it was
determined that the TDU license that they obtained had expired. An email was sent to the.property
owner advising that all TDU activity must cease immediately and that a complete application must be
submitted within five days to avoid formal enforcement action. An application was submitted later that
same day.

July 24, 2025 — 1157 Birchwood Road — Enforcement Notice — A Property Maintenance Enforcement
Notice was issued to the property owner for allowing the accumulation, dumping, and depositing of bulk
items on the subject property.



Previously Discussed Properties:

o 5327 Spruce Drive — Paving of an existing driveway and constructing a shed on the property without
first obtaining permits. Zoning and driveway permit applications have since been submitted; however,
no permits have been issued as of the date of this correspondence.

Closed Violations:

o 202 McKay Road — Installation of a new electrical service without permits. The property owner has since
retroactively obtained permits, and the violation has been closed.

o 313 Orchard Road — Paving of an existing driveway without first obtaining a permit from the Township. A
permit has since been retroactively obtained for the work completed, and the violation has been closed.

Civil Hearings:

o 2351 Route 715 — A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity and expanding the use of
the subject property without first obtaining the necessary permits and land development approvals. This
hearing has been rescheduled for Thursday, August 28, 2025, at 12:30 PM.

o 2756 Route 611 — Installation of accessory structures on the subject property and creation of an
additional leasehold without obtaining zoning permits and land development approval. A denial letter
was issued for the zoning permit application submitted, and the property owner did not file a timely
appeal. A date for this matter has yet to be determined.

o Parcel 12.16D.1.30 — Establishment of a junkyard/salvage yard on the subject property, initiating
construction activity without first obtaining the necessary approvals, and using and occupying said various
structures without first obtaining a certificate of occupancy and providing evidence of adequate sewage
and water supply. A date for this matter has yet to be determined

o 1305 Cerise Way — Zoning and UCC Notices of Violation were issued for constructing a single-family
dwelling on the property without first obtaining permit approvals. A judgment of $12,219.75 was granted
by the District Magistrate. The property owner has since appealed this decision to the Court of Common
Pleas.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 383 Babbling Brook Road — An appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board for a Zoning Notice of Violation
issued for the construction of various accessory structures without first obtaining permit approvals.
This hearing has been scheduled for Tuesday, August 26, 2025, at 5:.00 PM.



seoz/og/L

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

Geivei9 GeoevliL | ¥e0c/se/l | Scoc/elLl | G20T/El/oL | G2oe/e/LL | [euld/wiiRld JA8Q pueT (zz/sz/1) swswypedy yea10 Ausquesd| ¥05L0€LZ [L1904-000d| 69€}
p,aa1 uoisuaixa Aep 06
Ge/0e/L poal GeoTivLiL | veoeiee/c | G202/e/6 | SToz/Li/g | Se0Z/6/6 wijald As( pue] (verziiz) (Bumo) sielyos) py JouleM GEL| M0ZZ0EEC [21908-000d| vivh
UOISUS)X8 Yuow g
12/ po3l SeoziviiL G20z/L/S | G202/02/0L | G20z/EL/0L | S20Z/LE/0L | [euld/wiidid neq pue (S2ivLIv) H-VLS siun H1 "wwo) abejjiA 86p3 Uy 08114-000d| Svbl
LE/0} 0} uoisusxgy i
0L/L Ge0z/vLIL | Sc0c/oL/L | G20T/Lich | S¢0c/0L/L) | G20e/9ch wijeid JA8Q pueT (Gz/6/9) Aeiry Jejog peoy Juwing - 060L4-000d| 6¢vl
P81 9/¢| 0 uoisusixg
uonelapIsuoy Japun suejd Aeujwijaid
uoneIsapisu0 Japun sueid [euld]
Geoe/se/L) n8Q puen 8NuUsAY UNNoJS GEY-LEY = 01L014-000d| 9¢vl
¥coe/8/L) JA8Q pueT uorsuedx3 sbe|iA suljoul - 0/604-000d| 8.¢€l
yeloLrel geoez/Ln ne( pue [010H Juaisuel | ssiuadold 0U0J0d dAISNIXI( HEYZOEYT (61904-000d| vl
P.o81Z4# Ueld yoieys
£202/62/8 As(Q puen peoy J3jleH 01€ sawoq AuowleH| ¥8zz0eez Lyl
€202/ElS JA8Q pueT 1190 1 2182 Abisinbog Aun jo spue| ¥6120£€2 08¢l
2206l iL magpue|  (sawoH Aufenp oisse|)) saluadold S 3 3 @ Jo spUe| H68L0EZE €0Vl
‘qng Jofep
2eozieei9 A8 pueT abpry stonbo|| Hg8l0£zT 414"
‘gqng Jolepy
1202/5/8 JA8Q pueT Juawdojaasq pue sjuswupedy | 190 1 8082| H81LL0EOZ 08€}
0202/5/9 maQ pue (aayoeUl) dnoi9 Juawysanu] Hygua)| ¥O¥00ELL
[BIDIBWWOY
sue|d Yajeysy
SjusWwon Auagjanoiddy pajqel JENCR] BN By odise1| semdx3 |[euidjwiaid adA] (ayep 32UR)da3aE) BWeEN J03l01d "oN "'ON *ON 49y
08y 0d Bunea jse | juswwo) | 90g IseT] pouad uopesijddy foid AT | Toid wel | dm)
ys93e] MaIADY
ST07/v0/80



ST0Z/0E/L

uoyjelapisuog 1apup suonesyiddy Jaarep juswdojersq pueT|

¥2/9reL GZ0TivLIL €20¢/Lely | Se0c/shich | Sc0e/8/el | S20Z/iere) | [euldwiaid e( pueT (cz/011v) peoy yoeqjawe) g/ - s;p1ed eysely| H19L0ELZ [0£0LH-000d| L8E)
P08l UoISusjXg
SjuBIWOY Kuagjenorddy | pajqel 10097 BN [BIw odisel| semdxg [jeuiquierd adA| (e3ep 23ueydasoe) awey j93folg ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON Joy
09y 9d  |Buneapiseq| juewwos | 9ogise] pouad uoneayjddy ford AT | Toad weL | tdmy
1s9je MaIADY
ST02/¥0/80

SALVLS NV1d JIHSNMO.L ONODOd



S20C/0E/L

SIBUOISSIWWOY JO pIeOg 10} JSIT Wa)|

Buipuad]

_ |

uoissiwwo? Bujuue|d 1o} js17 way|

mc_ucmn;

as() [euonipuo) ‘suopdasx3 [eioadg

SNLVLS NVT1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd

SeivLiL Ge0z/0L/L | SC02/9/0L | S20Z/8/6 | S20Tiehiol [euly ‘pljosuod (Sz/vL/L) INH epamed vyl B 22l - 0v2I¥-000d| Lbbl
*09y [eroiddy /qng Jouiy
b9 VIN geoc/LLe | seoc/eLg VIN Geoz/iers [euld "quio) j07 (sz/er) 01114-000d| bl
poal | §/g 0} UOISUSX] "I NOSSEISIM /G | - SOU030d 8Y) @ 9)e aInsta] )
(4401 GZ/6/9 Geoc/e/9 | Seoz/sL/8 VIN G20g/1€/8 | leuldjwild | uonepiosuo) (vz/01/19) (€207) Siuswyedy juiod ajjinsiauue] | | 4900069} [0£L04-000d| 8SEl
p,2al |g/g 0} uoisualxg| 0oy [eroiddy j071AA8Q pueT
uoisidasg 909 mc_vcmj
SjusLWWo?) Auaqjanoiddy pajqel JERER 31T} By odise1| sandx3 |euldjwiaid adAL (23ep 2aueydae) awey joaloid *'ON 'ON "ON Joy
94 9d  |Bunesiyise| juswwoy | 908 Ise] poliad uonealjddy foid A7 | foaid WBL | tdmL
5938 MaIneY
ST07/v0/80



520Z/0E/L

cesLiy [44v41a%i4 ceozieeie [euly ans Jouiw {oouoy aor) 119 &InoY L0LE[ U69LOELC VIN e6el
[eaoxddy [euopipuo) | [eaciddy [euolipuod
12/92L Vereeil 120291111 | [euldfwiiid 142@ pue|(1.z/6/8) uonippy ¥o0q BuipeoT Z10A §6-8 inajsed youes| ¥.GL0ELT €8¢l
[eroiddy jeuonipuo | [eacddy [euopipuo) [E0JBWWOY
@ aseyd 9e0e/LIL §202/L/0L 9z0e/Lly 52/ L1y panoiddy Gz/oL/E leroidde | Sz0z/6l/e | [euld/wijald weq pueq (Sz/E1/1) 071 papuaLLy JejoS JBleMInNG ¥2904-000d | VS.El
10} PapUBWIWIOIDY B
J aseud GZ0T/8LILL G202/8L/8 9z0e/8LIC Gz/gLig paroiddy | Gz/ol/g leroidde | GZ0ZiviZ | [euld/wield Weq pue (SZ/E1/1) A1 papuawY JejoS Jajemyimsg ¥2904-000d | VS.E}
10} PapUBWIWIOIDY )
g 9seyd 9z0e/vel 620Z/1eiol 920z/1ely Se/\zly panouddy | Gezipl/pleaoidde | szozigly | leuldwieid neq pue (Sz/€1/1) QT papuaWLY 1ejoS IBjeMyIMS ¥2904-000d | VSiEL
10} PapUBWIWLIIBY )
Vv 8seuyd 9z02/LL Geoz/LioL 9e0z/Lly Sz/LIv panoiddy S2/0L/€ leroxdde | GzOzZ/6lie | IRUIdIRId Qg pue (Sz/g1/1) @1 papualLly Jejog JojemyImMSg ¥2904-000d | VS.i€l
10} papuBWWIOoaY "
9202/Ly 920¢/L/L 9202/LIL Se/LiL panorddy G2/£z/9 leroxdde | Sz0z/6L/9 | [euld/waid waQ pueq (52/6/9) @1 lleH Buiuig aewuapury duied 12904-000d | Ve.lel
10} PApUBLILIOIDY -
[emeIpyjim Buipuad 61/Gg/z leroiddy | 610z/L2/z | [RUId/WIRl] 1A8( pue (81/22/01) sjuswyedy juiod djisiauueL | ¥9000€9) VLEL
10§ PAPUBWILIOIDY |EruBpISay
0202/0z/L penoiddy | 610z/6/2) [eroiddy | 6LOZ/L/LL | [BUIH/WIRId meapue|  (61/2z/b) Il 9SeYd UONOB0I Jajeuiliad Jndjsed ljoueS| HEBOOE6L 29l
10} papuaWLLI0day [E10J3WWOY
SeielL Seoz/9/LL G202/9/8 91912 020z/9}/% panoiddy | 10z/€z/L leroiddy | 0z0Z/6L/E | [BUI/wWIRId 1A8Q pue (L1/v118) e pueT [ajoH aueT Buuuny( HIS00ELL [0vL0M-000d| 09€L
pajsanbay uoisuajxg 0) papua)xg [eroiddy 10} P3pUBWIWIOIBY [E10J3WWOY SIElL
LLBLITL 2e0z/6LiL | eud/wipid 1neQ pue AyiieydsoH souoood vdy'S| HEYOOELL Lyel
leaoxddy [euoripuo)
1102/5/9 panoddy | /10z/8/S [enosddy | 10z/S/S | [euldwipld weq pueT| (91/g1/z1) Buluspim wny sauq Aianoosiq Indjsed youes| My9zoekl veeL
10} PapUBWILLIODBY [B10J3WWOY
L10Z/€/y panosddy | Z10z/eL/e [eroiddy | £10Z/04/E | IRUId/WIBI] maQ pueq (91/v2/01) sueT wn| sauq Aianodsiq Inajsed Joues 1eel
10} PApUBWIWOISY [e10I3WWOY
a3a¥093Y LON - TVAOUddY TVNI4/WIT3Ad ¥O TVNI4 TYNOILIANOD
v2/94/1 panoddy T BT ayd (€z/€z/oL posY uonedliddy) qyd abpiy auL| HySLOELE 88el
Ue|d aAleua | may Buuueld
TVAOYddY NV1d SAILV.LINIL Qid)
S/ 1enoiddy] 6z/6/9 99y [enoiddy | Gzoerz/. | Aleuiwijaid A9 pue (vz/6/6) edS 2lEpyooig 08904-000d| Sevl
AJeuwlald "puo) )
£2/81/6 [EA0Iddy £2/11/6 leroiddy| €202/2/6 | [euld/wield aQ pueq (cziveiy) sein wisem| ubLL0gze 18El
Jeulwaid ‘puon|  AEUuwEld "puo)
£2/81/6 leroiddy| £2/1116 leroiddy| €202/02/6 wijid 1A8Q pue (12/92/21)12/12/6) o810 0U004-dn0ID UBPPEIS| MOYLOELE 89€1L
el "puon|  JeuiliEld "puo) [e101aWWoY
2ziLie leroxddy|  gz/8zre Ieroiddy| S2oz/ET/L wiaid 1A8( pueT (1z/9ziv)| WivLoglz |91904-000d | ELE}
ReuWald "puog|  AelliElg puo) [E1013WWOY (ue|d "wijeld) asnoyalepy PeoY JUBM-G IHOD
IVAOYddY AMVNIWITIHd TVYNOILIANOD]
BIENTTR) ajeq uopendxg uopesidxg Auagjenoiddy 0og| Auagjanoiddy 17 | [euldjwijaid adA] (a1ep aauejdasoe) awep Josloid *'oN ON ‘0N Joy
uojjepi029y 0} 'O\ £ 0} 'O\ 9 ‘pUAIWOIBY Od | JUBWIWOY uopeayddy foid AT | ‘Toad WL | tdmp
s9je]
SZ0Z/v0/80

SNLVLS NVTd dIHSNAAO.L ONODOd



SZ0Z/0E/L

ve/9L/eL pauea | ve/efel (elusa od | ¥e0z/sreh Janem Hosay eJliA Ulejunopy - 02014-000d
TVINTA ¥3AIVM INJWJOT3AIA ANV
v2/81/1) panoddy verghLL veozreLE lanep "lou3 "dinb3 004 "Ju3 del | /uuf JojemyIMS - 00014-000d
[eaoiddy 9d
¥2/12/0} panosddy ¥eIsiioL y2oe/6/0L JaAlem Jualuade|day Jazeal4 Jousixg £Gg oues 0¥604-000d
[eAoiddy 0d "
¥2/12/0} paroiddy yeisiiol ¥e0z/91/6 laAleM (119 "9 661€) saiuadold JuswisaAu| OLIN 01604-000d
leaoiddy Dd )
TVAOUddY ¥Y3AIVM INIWNOT3A3A nz<.j
9z0cre/e GeozrereL 92021219 §2/e/9 panoiddy GZres Geoe/Liy [euty 'qng Jouin (Sz/yL1y) UoISINPQNS JOUI |19 BINOY $502 : 0SLIY-000d | whblL
leaoiddy [euoijipuo)
9z0zre/e Geozrerel 92021219 §2/2/9 panoddy Gerelis Geoz/ge/L | leutdiunieid aQ pueq (Sz/g1/1) Jojuad Juan3 [sjoH dei) N 0¥014-000d | 8Evl
|eAoiddy [euoljipuo)
9z02/L1y 9z0Z/LIL 9202/L/L SelLIL G2/6/9 620Z/S/9 | [euld/wiRId neq pueq (vz/6/z)) uoisuedx3 Aoed yisuell VLOW 06604-000d | LEVL
|eaoiddy [euoljipuo?) | [eaoiddy [euoripuod "
G202/9L/6 G202/9L/9 G202/9LeL 2/91/2} panoiddy VIN ¥20z1eeiL) [euld 'quog o7 lapulof 07 Iysio9 N 0S604-000d | vEVL
G20Z/9119 GZ0z/9L/E G20z/9LI6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy /616 ¥202/5/6 [eulq qns Jouinp/2) ([le1L UBAYINS) UOISIAIPGNS 10Ul X19eg/25pRy Sionboy 01804-000d | eVl
[eacsddy [euonipuod -
G20z/9L/19 G20z/9Le 620z/91/6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy yereLs yeoz/L/g | leuld/uneld A8Q pueq (vz/8/2) uonippy /G Buipiing youeg 02804-000d | 0evlL
|eaoiddy [euoyipuoy) )
GZ0Z/8LILL Ge0z/8L/8 9z0e/811C Gz/81/¢ panoiddy SZ/EM/ Ienoidde y20z/L/0L | [euldjuljeld e(q pue (vz/1/6) Siuswpedy pes)syooig = 71904-000d| €zvl
10} papusWoIay
Ge/9L/9 920Z/97C GZ0z/9/LL 9202/9/S /oIS veisiy ye0z/0e/8 | leuldjwiaid AeQ pue (€z/01/01) emep Juswdorag ajua| ¥86L0€ZC [62908-000d| Sivl
[PRENRTNIE V| 0) papuajx3 |eaoiddy | [eaorddy [euonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euoiipuod)
1aumo Jad piemio} ¥e0z/1elS yeoz/iere ¥202/12/8 x4 1%] €2/0V/L £202/1i8 [euly eQ pueq (€z/01/v) BuisnoH sakojdw3 IM9| HB020EE [02904-000d | Zibl
Buirow jou Joa(o1d [eroiddy [euolipuo)
9202/9L/e Geoz/9Lie) 9202/91/9 Gziol/e GeoereL9 [euty weapuel|  (vz/8/v) A7 IRI0H puelg [eng - juswidojeasq pueT 19| MEZZ0eee (0£904-000d| LObL
leroiddy jeuonipuod)
veiLioL G202/9/8 §202/9/S G202/9/1L €291 £2/0V/L €20Z/01/L | leuldjwijald qnsg Jolepy (ezigzie) u qns Jole 1sso19| MBLLOETE 86€1
[ENEREN T HIE e ] 0} papus)x3 [eaoiddy | [eaoiddy [euonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euoyipuo)
SjusWwWo) ajeq uopelidx3 uopesidx3 Auagjenoiddy 90g| Ausgrenciddy 1pe | [euldjuifeid adA) (eyep aouejdasoe) awey jasfoid ‘ON "ON "ON Joy
uojjepiooay 0} 'O € 0} 'O\ 9 puBIWOddY 9d | Juswwo) uojjesyddy foid AT | Tord gL | "dmi
}59)e7
ST0T/v0/80

SNLVLS NVTd dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



STOT/OE/L

£2/LEI0L £2/81/01 €2/01/0L| €202/81/6 [euld ‘qng JoulN {€z/11/6) 5120 ¥S Kileay epied| ui€Z0gET VIN 8Lyl
|eaoiddy [euolipuo)| [erciddy [euonipuo)
£2/0€/8 £2¢/61/9 £2/Thi9| €202/9/9 [eutly gng JoulN (ez/9/) sunedy/saipadoid ava| M9LZ0eee VIN elvl
|eroiddy [euonipuon| [eroiddy [euolipuo)
€TILLI8 €219 €2/€T/L| €202/LLIL | [eUId/WIRI] ae( pue (zziSe/2) Buipiing 0} aur /g inajsed oues| HI610€2C yovl
|eaoiddy [euonipuod)| |eaoiddy [euolipuod
€2/0E/V) £2/0z/e €CIELT| €C0Tivll [euty gng Jouly (2zre1iz)) a9eds |lejy eze|d ajjisiauUeL | ¥G0Z0£ZZ VIN Lovl
|eacuddy jeuonipuod| [erciddy [euoijipuo)
SereLe €eigLiol €2/0L/0L| ¥20Z/8ly | [euldjuield eq pue (zzi22/9)| Wsslogee [11908-000d| OOk
Jeroiddy [euonipuog| [eoiddy [euolipuod (sa1qui3) pY Jaddys uapjo9 [ejidsoH pooyloqybisN
(4444 celLLiol ¢e/LLioL| 2eoe/ololL [euld qng Jouly (gz/6/5) wuawisnipy auIT 107/ AIPANS JOUI 194000 | MYBLOEZZ VIN 661
[enoiddy [euonipuod
(444143 €e/919 2e0z/€T/S| 2e0e/8L/s [euld ans Jouiy (¢z/82/2) Peoy a[epx00ig JO UOISINPANSaY UOSIET( ¥9/L0EZT VIN L6E}
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaosddy [euoripuog
€20e/8 1441414 ¢e0z/8e/e| ceoeive/e [euly \A9Q pueq (zz/01/1) uoippy asnoyaiep s[99)S| ¥ELLOELT VIN y6el
|eaoiddy [euojipuod)| [eaoddy [euonipuod [eBWWoY
€2¢/L1I0) €291 €2/6/L| ¢eoz/ieiet | [euldfwipid 1o pue/g/g) (Uuf 8[IASIauUE [ -BMBAX) SIBUHE }A8Q U ALsyD[ HGLI0ECZ [S290M-000d| €6€l
|eaouddy [euopipuo))| [eroiddy [euonipuo)
azoe/e 12/0Zre)L 93y Le/ELTL 99| Leoe/eLieh wipsid 1A8( pueT (12/82/9) uoisuedx3 86poT Jlom 1e3ID| U1 10E0Z L6el
|eacuddy [euonipuod| [eaciddy [euonipuo) [eloI8WWoN
€TILLIB £2/912 €2/€2/1| 2202/91/8 | [eUldjwiRld A8Q puet (12rzz/11) eBeloys plod €88 Inajsed Youes| ¥89L0ELS 06€l
|eaoiddy [euonipuod| [eaoiddy [euopipuod [e12J3WwWo)
yelore azels 2e0T/LLIp| Ceoz/eeie B! gng Jouiy (12rz1/01) uonepijosuo) Jo /10Ul 1S3 ollesseA| MEILOELT VIN G8ElL
Jeroiddy [euonipuod| [eroiddy [euolipuod
1202/0} 12918 1216/8 leAoidde [eulj/ujald |  uolsiNpgns UOISIAIPGNS 107 G UONe)S duind BAY djiiasuoled| 251012 VIN ¥8EL
panoiddy D0g papusLWwWoI8y
220e/LeeL 121e/8 12/82/9 leroxddy| 1Z0z/12/L wiald maq pue (12/82/9) UOISIAPGNS Joully PIelliiH elopn3( HE¥LOELE VIN LI€)
|eaoiddy [euoijipuo) papusLwWoday [enuapisey
€ZL/LL 22919 2eiSely| Teoe/oesy | [euldwield 1A8( puet (12rz116) (L2/1/90) Jejos Jojemyims| WSLLOE0Z [PZ904-000d | Si€k
|eacuddy [euopipuod| [eaoiddy [euonipuod [e10JaWWo)
£2/62/9 12/0z/2) 93y L2IELTL 08| Leoe/eLieh wippld s( pue (12/01/5) 91-1 | Ud %oeqjewe) je abpuyuoN| ¥6800E6) viEl
|eroiddy [euotyipuo)| [eaoiddy [euonipuod [eljuapisay
¥2IoLS 12/8Li0L 12/9z/L| 1eoz/gele | [euld/uipld neQ pueq asawapur dwed| ¥POLOE0Z [12908-000d| ZLEL
|eroiddy [euoiipuod| [erciddy [euoiipuo
\eoz/eere 0202/02/L| 020Z/2z/9 leroxddy | 0Z02/6L/9 | [Buld/wiBld eQ pueq (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0£02 0L€l
panoiddy DOg| 10} papuswWILIOISY [euysnpu| Bpjg Buipfoay 9 8)sep PIIOS G- INd)Jsed joues
£2/L2I6 6102/12/0L| 6L0Z/€2/6 leroiddy| 6102/5L/0L | [BUId/WIRY] naQ pue (61/01/9) qe pass g/-g oues| HOE00E6L y9el
panoiddy DOg| 10j papuslWoIay [e12JaWwo)
¥202/92/6 veiSVL PCIEVIG| ¥20T/L/9 |leuld pasiney(  jASQ puet (€2/11/6) 11 "Ud 1o1emifImS JO ) y6L0EZT |€1904-000d| /8¢l
|eaoddy [euolypuo)| [erciddy [euonpuod
220216 e eeivLie| Teoe/9lie | leulduieid eQ pue (zzve/L) 1e1oH ossedel] | @9/20€€l |L290M-000d| Li2l
leaoiddy [euoripuog| [eaoiddy [euonipuod
a3aqyoo3yy
SjuaWWOY) ajeq uonesidx3 Kuagjanoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy eRe | [euldjwiRid adk) (e1ep aouejdasoe) awep jafoid ‘oN "oN ‘O J3y
uojepioday 0} 'O\ 9 ‘PUBIWOIBY Jd | JUBWIWOY uopjeaiddy foid AT | Toidwgl | dmi
jsaje
ST0T/v0/80

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd



S20Z/08/L

Szoz/eelL Ge/LiL panoiddy VIN §eoe/se9 [euly ‘Isnipy (Sz/L1v) uopepijosuo) jo7 aue Apeys 915} 8 ZLS1 ) 09114-000d| €¥vl
aurjoq
Se0z/eelL SeiLly paroiddy VIN Geoz/sLie [euly "quoQ 107[Ge/e/z) Peoy 8T [2INET L9g - UONEPIOSUOD 10T ZOpUSW B 0ZL14-000d| ehvl
Se0c/ly §¢/L1y panoiddy VIN Scoz/elie | feuld ‘quod o] (e/erz) dooT [oinen 0z1G - 4spulor o oizejeaf 00114-000d | 0¥l
Seoz/ielL ¥2/91/2) panosddy VIN yeoerezi) [euly ‘quog 107 lapuior 107 09josiad ) 09604-000d | Sevl
ve/8Lich +2/12/0) paroiddy yeisiiol $202/pLI0L | leuldwiRld neq pue (vzis1/01) 15 @50y Oyl - Kiaia L 02604-000d| €evl
|erosddyy [euonipuo) )
veneiL vZ/2/0} panoiddy VIN yeoe/ee/6 [euly ‘qwo j07 {uno9 Wb 612z) uonepIoSUOY J07 UOS|aN B 08804-000d | Zevl
G20z/9/1 22/} panoiddy VIN ¥202/52/6 [euly ‘quo) jo1 uofjeuiquiog 107 UNo utejuno ) 0804-000d | 62Vl
¥202/6Z/0L v/¢/6 Panoiddy VIN v202/91/8 [euty 'quiod 107 uoljeujquiod J07 saipadold 0u0d0d buizewy| ) 0/204-000d| 82yl
Gz/8z/01 ¥z/€/6 panoiddy VIN ¥e0z/6l/8 [eulq Japuior 107 lapuior 107 Jysm ) 0904-000d | Zebl
6Z0Z/18/8 GZ/81/z panoiddy Gz/0L/z leroudde | GZOZ/VLIL [euly qns Jouly (vzrsi) ; 05/04-000d | 9zvl
10} papuaLILLodaYy (peoY IIH 150d 025-615) UoIsinpgNS Jouly uosduwis
yerelL velgzly| ve0zi8ly lenoidddy| vZoz/9e/e [eutd Jsnipy| (Juaunsnipy aury j07) uoeuiquod 0 YLOW| M6EZ0EET (22908-000d | LZhl
|eaoiddy [euoiipuo) [BUONIPUOD aur107
y20zlve/6 vy VIN ye0z/Se/e [eut4 ‘pjosuo 07 uonepijosuo jo7 usybunoA| MBEZOEET [82904-000d| Ozvh
|eaoiddy [euoipuo)
¥20Z/0€/01 vesLe venie v20z/el/s | leuuleld | piosuod 1o (€2/01/01) PiOSUCD B UONIPPY JaJUSY 80UBISJUOD [LOW| MEEZOEEZ |€2908-000d| 6lbl
|eroiddy [euonipuo) | [eacddy [euoljipuod 9 AeQ pue
Ssjuawwo? ajeq uopesdx3 uonesdxg Kuagjanoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1pe | [euldjujeld adAy (eyep aoueydasoe) awep j2aloid ‘ON 'ON ‘ON Joy
uofjep1029y 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O 9 ‘PUBWIWOTRY 9d | Juswwo) uoneoyddy ford AT | load Wl | cdml
yseje
ST0T/v0/80

SALVLS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd




STOT/0E/L

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

GZIELIY 620z/9/¢ [eutd ang Jouiy (vzisi)| Wezeoeee |0€904-000d| Lov)
umelpyjip uoeatjddy UOISIAIPGNS [9j0H pue.g [enq - juswdojaasq pueT |19
STI0Ely v20z/si/g | wield 1eq pue (vzr8v) 18mo L suidouoy i maIA RS Z1 1 - 09904-000d | tz¥l
umeIpyjipm uonedljddy
UMEJPYIM Uojes)jddy| £202/0L/} Jeuty qns Joulp (€2/6/1) Gns Jouty peoy JaddijS uap|o9 §zE | | ZHSBLOEZE VIN Lyl
XA 2202/9/0} wipld Meq pue (2z19/8) @snoyaiep peoy usppels G 8100 HEL0EZT YN 907}
UMEIPUYIM uonedliddy
¥Z[T) 1T UMBIPYIM 2202/9¢/6 | leuldweld | meq puel (zz/8/8) @Bprd BUL| WpSLOELT YN 88el
uojedyddy @1
zzoeivelh 120¢/94/6 [ETE] qns Jouiy (v2192/z1)(12/L2/6) uoisiapang Jouly eioueld| H09L0ELZ VIN 98¢l
p,oa1 jdde meipyym
0] UONeSNIoN
NMVYQHLIM
2eiLLoL Zziv Lol [ewaq| czoerelie | wield qns Jolepy (cz/8/8) uoisinpang (zuny) Buisselg| Hz610€cz YiN SopL
pajosley 008 PapuawWwolay
12/12/90 L2ibz/s lewea|  120z/8/k wiald meq pue sjuawjsaau] 1uoy B o4iZ| HIZL0E0Z VIN
pajaley 0og papualwodsy SaY/Wwo)
pajeaddy] 12/12/90 L2/ve/s lewag|  elep }A8Q pue (€1/£1/80) 1o pue € 107 uosjadoyl| 356Z0€} | VIN el
pajpaley 009 papuawwoday| umouyun [e12Jawwo)
a3iNaaj
SjuaWwWo) ajeq uopesdx3 uopesidxg Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagenciddy 1ope | Jeutdjunjald adA (ayep aoueydasoe) swe jaaloid ‘ON ‘'ON *ON Joy
uoepioday [ 0} oW ¢ 0} ‘O 9 Pl 4od | N ] uopesyiddy foid AT | foid WL | dmL
1s9)e
ST0T/¥0/80



	8-4-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	doc04511920250731135439

